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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

DAVID A. BALL

Please Reply To Bridgeport
E-Mail: dball@cohenandwolf.com

June 14, 2021

Via E-Mail

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: DOCKET NO. 503 - Arx Wireless Infrastructure, LLC application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the
construction, maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility
located at 43 Osgood Avenue, New Britain, Connecticut.

Request for Extension of Time to Respond to Siting Council Pre-Hearing
Interrogatories dated June 7, 2021

Dear Attorney Bachman:

On behalf of the applicant, Arx Wireless Infrastructure, LLC (*ARX"), I hereby
request an extension of time of eight (8) days, through and including July 6, 2021, to
respond to the Siting Council Pre-Hearing Interrogatories.

ARX respectfully represents that it requires this brief extension of time in order to
fully and thoroughly respond to the Council’s interrogatories. Further the undersigned
will be out of state during the week of June 21%, which further necessitates this request.

Thank you.
Very truly youM/
David A. Ball
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